Property:

Number:

No 110 Cancellation Book

Property Modern

Number:

47

Property Modern:

Modern Shop Name

Powers of Gorey; now part of 2 shops







R ——
Cherricks who occupied No 47.




Olden Times and more modern times




Property Previous Shop Names | Previously: Mc Cormacks of Gorey [combined from 1
Previous: shop to 2 shops]
Previously: Hempenstall’s
Previously: Cherrick’s
Landlord Time Period from the | Occupier Further Details
Cancellation Book
John Tyndall 1853 — 1860 William Roe
then?
Stephen Ram 1868 William Roe
Stephen Ram the 1869-1873 William Rowe
Michael Redmond
Michael J 1874-1881 William Rowe then
Redmond Harriet Rowe

1882 — 1883




Michael J 1884 — 1891 Harriet Rowe then

Redmond Myles O Brien

Michael J 1892-1898 Myles O Brien

Redmond then in

feein 1892

In fee 1899-1904 Myles o Brien then
Patrick McEntee

In fee 1905-1915 Patrick McEntee then
William Hall then
Bernard Cherrick
then vacant

In fee then David 1916-1930 Bernard Cherrick then | 1918: Cherrick applied for a

Beddy

Civic Guard then
vacant then R. B
Hempenstall

General Dealer’s licence and it
was granted until the 15t January
1918.

The property was used as civic
guard station for a period of
time.




R.B Hempenstall; St. Michaels
Book 1934: High Class Grocer,
Confectionary and Fruit.

David Beddy 1931-1941 R.B Hempenstall

David Beddy then 1942-1983 R.B Hempenstall then | McCormacks buy the property in

Mrs. Johnston Robert Hempenstall 1957.

then McCormack then Martin This shop and the previous shop

in fee McCormack No 46 (109 cancellation book)
become one large shop.

2018 Powers.

The Cherrick Family

The Cherrick Family occupied No 47 Main Street Gorey in the early part of the 20t century.
The family originated from Lithuania which would have been part of Russia at the time;

and the family emigrated to England and then came to Ireland firstly settling in Dublin and then moved to
Gorey and Arklow.



Bernard Cherrick took the oath of allegiance in 1907 in Dublin City. An image of the record is below.
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Image of oath of allegience

Bernard Cherrick with his wife Amelia set up a shop at No 47 around 1909 running a business as antique
and furniture dealer.

The family were of Jewish faith. Bernard is recorded as furniture dealer in the 1911 census.
Bernard then applied for General Dealer’s licence which was granted on the 1% of January 1918.

A number of his children were born in Dublin with some then born in Gorey afterwards as recorded in the

1911 census.

There was also family in Arklow, County Wicklow; his brother David Cherrick.
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Bernard Cherrick moved back to Dublin and lived there. He died in 1924.

The property then was taken over by the Hempenstalls.

The Hempenstall Family



This was the family of Stanley Hempenstall. It was ran as a grocery shop.

A descendent then sold it to Mc Cormacks Hardware Store around 1957 and it became part of the next

building (no 46) when both properties were changed in layout to make a wide large hardware business
store.
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